February 3, 1988

M. John Sant ana
61 Park Avenue
Pi ednmont, CA 94611

Dear M. Santana:

This is in regard to your inquiry concerning the rock barrier on
Con Creek, Mendocino County.

On Novenber 3, Fishery Biologist Wldon Jones and Warden Loui s Morgan
i nspected the site and the stream They found that an ei ght-foot

di anet er boul der was conpl etely bl ocki ng anadronous fish from
approximately three mles of spawning and nursery habitat. Steel head
trout and coho salnon are found below this natural barrier. Only
resident trout are found above the barrier. Mdification of the
barrier is feasible and would pernit an increase in the steel head and
coho sal non popul ations in this stream However, |andowner perm ssion
nmust be obtained prior to attenpting such a nodification, and the
Department has no legal recourse to require the | andowner grant us
such perm ssion.

I have encl osed copies of pictures of the barrier for you to see.
Thank you for your interest in inproving our fisheries resources.

Si ncerely,

Brian Hunter
Regi onal Manager
Regi on 3
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